
Symbol Technologies, Inc.  

One Symbol Plaza, Holtsville, NY United States  

11742-1300 
 

                                       June 1, 2007 

                                         

 
To: Federal Communication Commission 
 
Subject: Request For Permissive Class II Change – HAC Compliance       

 

Hereby we request to add M3 compliance with the emission 
requirements on the a) RF E-Field emissions, b) RF H-Field 
emissions, c) T-coil mode, magnetic signal strength in the audio 
band, d) T-coil mode, magnetic signal and noise articulation index, e) 
T-coil mode, magnetic signal frequency response through the audio 
band (ANSI C63.19-2005 v3.14) to the current certification of the 
wireless device FCC ID: H9PMC3574. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
                
Alan Mears, Senior Regulatory Engineer 
Symbol Technologies, Inc.    
TEL：631 738 5941  
FAX：631 738 5520 
E-mail：alan.mears@motorola.com 


